From: Goodwin, Nicholas R
To: Eisenman, Theresa M
Subject: FW: Hatch Act 1-Pager
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:21:51 PM
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Nicholas Goodwin
Office of the Secretary

Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Adams, Nathan S <nathan adams@ios.doi.gov>; Angelico, Eileen P <gileen.angelico@bsee.gov>;
Armstrong, Karen R <karmstrong@usgs.gov>; Benemelis, Isabel M <isabel _benemelis@ios.doi.gov>;
Boutwell, Stephen D <stephen.boutwell@boem.gov>; Brigida, Danielle E

<danielle brigida@ios.doi.gov>; Brown, Melissa L <melissa_brown@ios.doi.gov>; Conrad, David F
<david.conrad@bia.gov>; Day, Sandy Day E <sandy.day@bsee.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M

<theresa eisenman@ios.doi.gov>; Estes, Michael D <michael_estes@ios.doi.gov>; Friar, Linda C
<Ifriar@usbr.gov>; Giaccardo, Genevieve | <Genevieve.Giaccardo@bia.gov>; Gillette, Connie S
<connie.gillette@boem.gov>; Goldey, Benjamin H <benjamin_goldey@ios.doi.gov>; Hamilton,
Hannah M <hhamilton@usgs.gov>; Hernandez, Jaime B <jaime_hernandez@ios.doi.gov>; Holmes,
Christopher <cholmes@osmre.gov>; Johnson, Deron M <deron_m_johnson@ios.doi.gov>; Johnson,
Treci C <treci_johnson@ost.doi.gov>; Jones, Leslie W <|jones@usgs.gov>; Joshua, Tanya H

<Tanva Joshua@ios.doi.gov>; Krause, Amy L <amy_krause@ios.doi.gov>; Krauss, Jeff
<jkrauss@blm.gov>; Levin, Rachel F <rachel levin@ios.doi.gov>; Mentasti, Chris
<chris.mentasti@onrr.gov>; Moriarty, Tracey B <tracey.moriarty@boem.gov>; Nagle, Drew G
<dnagle@usbr.gov>; Nikitas, Maximos N <maximos_nikitas@ios.doi.gov>; Osborne, Karen L
<karen.osborne@onrr.gov>; Parramore, Laury <Laury_Parramore @fws.gov>; Picavet, Alexandra M
<Alexandra Picavet@nps.gov>; Popham, Timothy J <timothy popham@ios.doi.gov>; Robinson,
Blossom <blossom.robinson@boem.gov>; Roulett, Stephanie A <Stephanie_Roulett@nps.gov>;
Russo, Jennifer R <jennifer russo@ios.doi.gov>; Schroeder, Darin C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>;
Shire, Gavin G <gavin_shire@fws.gov>; Simpson, Moshay J <msimpson@osmre.gov>; Soeth, Peter D
<PSoeth@usbr.gov>; Swanson, Conner D <conner_swanson@ios.doi.gov>; Swanson, Sarah B

<sarah swanson@ios.doi.gov>; Tollefson, Christopher J <ctollefson@blm.gov>; Wainman, Barbara
W <barbara wainman@fws.gov>; Winston, Beverly S <bwinston@blm.gov>
Subject: Hatch Act 1-Pager

All—

I truly appreciate Danielle’s comments in our meeting as it’s a good reminder of what we’ve



discussed in the past. Following all ethics rules and guidance is paramount, and an issue the
Secretary has spoken about numerous times and takes very seriously.

Per our meeting, here’s the document I referenced that is a good, quick summary to review before

posting anything on social media:
https://osc.cov/Documents/Hatch%20Act/Social%20Media%20Quick%20Guide.pdf.

We'll be back in touch for a future meeting in having Heather do a quick overview with everyone
as Scott did in the past. She’s working to update the guidance, which will be helpful.

A common question we get is sutrounding the use of the @realDonaldTrump handle.
SOL/Ethics have cleared our use of that handle, and it should be used in referencing the
President. Any retweet of that account, however should be reviewed by SOL/ethics.

FYA — All of our posts through the Secretary’s account are reviewed by SOL/Ethics, so there is
never an issue retweeting when the issue pertains to your bureaus.

Any questions, please do not hesitate to let me and the team know.
Thanks,

Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249



From: Wainman, Barbara W
To: Eisenman, Theresa M; Huggler, Matthew; Armstrong, Karen; Monroe, Nancy S
Cc: Schroeder, Darin C
Subject: Re: Hatch Act 1-Pager
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1:51:24 PM
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Would be nice if they were separate but OK we will be reaching out for guidance on how we
use it for tomorrow's GAOA tweets that we are all planning.

Barbara Wainman
Assistant Director

External Affairs

US Fish and Wildlife Service
(202) 208-5256 (0)

(571) 471-4159 (C)

From: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Wainman, Barbara W <barbara_wainman@fws.gov>; Huggler, Matthew

<Matthew Huggler@fws.gov>; Armstrong, Karen <karen_armstrong@fws.gov>; Monroe, Nancy S
<nancy_monroe@fws.gov>

Cc: Schroeder, Darin C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Hatch Act 1-Pager

My understanding is that he uses it for both the Office of the President (which is why it would be
used in social media messages in reference to the President) ... and is also used for the campaign,
which is why we can’t just retweet without checking with Ethics.

From: Wainman, Barbara W <barbara_wainman@fws.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>; Huggler, Matthew
<Matthew_Huggler@fws.gov>; Armstrong, Karen <karen_armstrong@fws.gov>; Monroe, Nancy S
<nancy_monroe@fws.gov>

Cc: Schroeder, Darin C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Hatch Act 1-Pager

So is he using a different handle for the campaign and the @therealdonaldtrump is what he is
using as the office of the President? Maybe that's where | get confused. Thanks for sharing
this. It would be helpful if Nick could share some specific guidance on what he wants us to be
using the #therealdonaldtrump for. Sorry to be a pain but just want to understand what is
expected so we can get on board.



Barbara Wainman
Assistant Director

External Affairs

US Fish and Wildlife Service
(202) 208-5256 (0)

(571) 471-4159 (C)

From: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:32 PM

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

Batbara, please see below guidance from Nick regarding @realDonaldTrump in referencing the
President in your social media messages. He notes that retweeting that handle must be cleared by
Ethics to avoid potential Hatch Act violations.

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Adams, Nathan S <nathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>; Angelico, Eileen P <gileen.angelico@bsee.gov>;
Armstrong, Karen R <karmstrong@usgs.gov>; Benemelis, Isabel M <isabel_benemelis@ios.doi.gov>;

Boutwell, Stephen D <stephen.boutwell@boem.gov>; Brigida, Danielle E
<danielle_brigida@ios.doi.gov>; Brown, Melissa L <melissa_brown@ios.doi.gov>; Conrad, David F

<david.conrad@bia.gov>; Day, Sandy Day E <sandy.day@bsee.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M

<theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>; Estes, Michael D <michael_estes@ios.doi.gov>; Friar, Linda C
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
<Tanya_Joshua@ios.doi.gov>; Krause, Amy L <amy_krause@ios.doi.gov>; Krauss, Jeff
<jkrauss@blm.gov>; Levin, Rachel F <rachel levin@ios.doi.gov>; Mentasti, Chris

<chris.mentasti@onrr.gov>; Moriarty, Tracey B <tracey.moriarty@boem.gov>; Nagle, Drew G

<dnagle@usbr.gov>; Nikitas, Maximos N <maximos_nikitas@ios.doi.gov>; Osborne, Karen L

<karen.osborne@onrr.gov>; Parramore, Laury <Laury_Parramore@fws.gov>; Picavet, Alexandra M
<Alexandra_Picavet@nps.gov>; Popham, Timothy J <timothy popham@ios.doi.gov>; Robinson,
Blossom <blossom.robinson@boem.gov>; Roulett, Stephanie A <Stephanie_Roulett@nps.gov>;
Russo, Jennifer R <jennifer_russo@ios.doi.gov>; Schroeder, Darin C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>;
Shire, Gavin G <gavin_shire@fws.gov>; Simpson, Moshay J <msimpson@osmre.gov>; Soeth, Peter D
<PSoeth@usbr.gov>; Swanson, Conner D <conner_swanson@ios.doi.gov>; Swanson, Sarah B
<sarah_swanson@ios.doi.gov>; Tollefson, Christopher J <ctollefson@blm.gov>; Wainman, Barbara
W <barbara_wainman@fws.gov>; Winston, Beverly S <bwinston@blm.gov>




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

https://osc.gov/Documents/Hatch%20Act/Social%20Media%20Quick%20Guide.pdf.

We’'ll be back in touch for a future meeting in having Heather do a quick overview with everyone
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




From: Reilly, James F

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R; Shire, Gavin (Detail)
Cc: Nichols, Ryan C; Benemelis, Isabel M; Eisenman, Theresa M; Jones, Leslie W
Subject: RE: NPM NVEWSs OpEd is published
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:24:43 PM
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Gavin,
| will clear my schedule to make sure we meet the noon delivery. I'll be available starting at 0700
tomorrow.
JR

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:11 PM

To: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>

Cc: Reilly, James F <jfreilly@usgs.gov>; Nichols, Ryan C <ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov>; Benemelis,
Isabel M <isabel_benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>;
Jones, Leslie W <ljones@usgs.gov>

Subject: RE: NPM NVEWSs OpkEd is published

Gavin—

Closing the loop on this. In speaking with Heather today, she mentioned that you received their
guidance supporting my previous statements.

OCO works very closely with the DEO and General Law, and we will continue to do so to ensure
the Department’s communications are compliant.

Did Scott get back to you on the copyright concerns? Dr. Reilly’s op ed still needs to be posted in
full to USGS’ website. Here’s an example of one of the Secretary’s op eds posted on DOI News

that you can use as a template: https://www.doi.gov/pressreleases/icymi-actually-funding-land-

and-water-conservation-fund
This needs be done by 12pm tomorrow.
Thanks,

Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>



Cc: Reilly, James F <jfreilly@usgs.gov>; Nichols, Ryan C <ryan nichols@ios.doi.gov>; Benemelis,
Isabel M <jsabel benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa eisenman@ios.doi.gov>;
Jones, Leslie W <|jones@usgs.gov>

Subject: RE: NPM NVEWSs OpEd is published

My understanding was that things are different in the 90-day window prior to an election. | have a
request in to General Law and Ethics and waiting for their advice.

G

Gavin G. Shire

Acting Associate Director

Office of Communications and Publishing
U.S. Geological Survey

Cell: 703-346-9123

gshire.detail@usgs.gov

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>
Cc: Reilly, James F <jfreilly@usgs.gov>; Nichols, Ryan C <ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov>; Benemelis,

Isabel M <jsabel_benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>;
Jones, Leslie W <|jones@usgs.gov>
Subject: RE: NPM NVEWSs OpEd is published

Feel free to check with General Law on copyright, but this has always been allowed. The language
in the op ed was already cleared through general law and ethics. Both offices have repeatedly
stated to Bureau communicators — and we have reiterated — that use of the handle is permissible
with their clearance, which as I previously mentioned the language was already cleared. You
already know this.

Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail @usgs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>; Shire, Gavin (Detail)
<gshire.detail@usgs.gov>

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




My understanding was for copyright reasons, we could not post proprietary content from papers,
even if authored by us. | can check with General Law on that.

We have also been careful, and warned by OCL, given the election season, of potential Hatch Act
issues. | would want to check with Ethics before using the @RealDonaldTrump handle.

G

Gavin G. Shire

Acting Associate Director

Office of Communications and Publishing
U.S. Geological Survey

Cell: 703-346-9123

gshire.detail@usgs.gov

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:29 AM

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

In the future, you should pull a newsworthy line from the USGS Director’s op ed to make the
tweet more engaging instead of simply stating “in case you missed it.”” This is an inadequate post.
In comparison to other tweets that USGS puts out, it’s clear that the effort was lacking.
Mentioning that the President (and using his official @realDonaldTrump handle) signed this
legislation into law authorizing USGS to establish the National Volcano FEarly Warning System to
better protect communities would have been a good option as illustrated by the Director.

You should also post the full op ed on USGS’s website instead simply hyperlinking it within the
release that you created. That should be remedied today on the USGS website.

Thanks,

Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 7:08 PM



To: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>; Nichols, Ryan C
<ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Benemelis, Isabel M <isabel _benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Reilly, James F <jfreilly@usgs.gov>
Subject: Re: NPM NVEWs OpEd is published

Release is live here: https://www.usgs.gov/news/icymi-bulletin-new-volcano-monitors-

increase-safety
The Tweet will post at 4:20pm PST.

G

Gavin G. Shire

Acting Associate Director, Communications and Publishing
US Geological Survey

Cell: 703-346-9123

From: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 6:00:10 PM

To: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>; Nichols, Ryan C <ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Benemelis, Isabel M <isabel _benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Reilly, James F <jfreilly@usgs.gov>
Subject: RE: NPM NVEWSs OpkEd is published

Gavin, checking status ... please advise

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>; Nichols, Ryan C <ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov>;
Hamilton, Hannah M <hhamilton@usgs.gov>

Cc: Clark, Jeffrey B <jeffrey clark@ios.doi.gov>; Swanson, Conner D

<conner swanson@ios.doi.gov>; Goldey, Benjamin H <benjamin_goldey@ios.doi.gov>; Benemelis,
Isabel M <jsabel benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Reilly, James F <jfreilly@usgs.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M

<theresa eisenman@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: NPM NVEWs OpEd is published

Gavin,

Did USGS tweet out the Director’s op ed and send an ICYMI news release to its distribution list
(at least those states that have volcanoes or are near volcanoes)? Please do so today. We’ll amplify.

Here’s an example of what we have done in the past for these:
https: .doi.cov/pressreleases/icymi-actuallv-fundine-land-and-water-conservation-fund

Send us the release when it goes out, link to where it is posted on USGS newsroom and the link
to tweet.

Thanks,



Nicholas Goodwin
Office of the Secretary

Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Benemelis, Isabel M <isabel benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Nichols, Ryan C
<ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: FW: NPM NVEWSs OpkEd is published

Gavin G. Shire

Acting Associate Director

Office of Communications and Publishing
U.S. Geological Survey

Cell: 703-346-9123

gshire.detail@usgs.gov

From: McClymont, Ryan J <rmcclymont@usgs.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>

Cc: Puckett, Catherine E <cpuckett@usgs.gov>; Hamilton, Hannah M <hhamilton@usgs.gov>
Subject: NPM NVEWSs OpEd is published

Hi Gavin,

The director's OpEd was published in the Daily News, Longview, WA on Thursday.

Thanks,

Ryan

Ryan McClymont

Public Affairs Specialist



Office of Communications - Western States
U.S. Geological Survey

Portland, Oregon

rmcclymont@usgs.gov

Phone: (503) 583-7944



From: Shire, Gavin (Detail
To: Goodwin, Nicholas R
Cc: Reilly, James F; Nichols, Ryan C; Benemelis, Isabel M; Eisenman, Theresa M; Jones, Leslie W
Subject: RE: NPM NVEWSs OpEd is published
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 8:43:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

image003.png
image004.png

| have reminded General Law this morning and asked them to get back to me as soon as they can.
Hopefully, that will be before noon. But if not, we will post as soon after as we can.

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
Isabel M <isabel _benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>;
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
Isabel M <jsabel benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>;
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

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>; Shire, Gavin (Detail)
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
Mentioning that the President (and using his official @trealDonaldTrump handle) signed this
legislation into law authorizing USGS to establish the National Volcano Early Warning System to
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
Subject: Re: NPM NVEWSs OpEd is published

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
Cc: Benemelis, Isabel M <isabel_benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Reilly, James F <[freilly@usgs.gov>
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

Cc: Clark, Jeffrey B <jeffrey_clark@ios.doi.gov>; Swanson, Conner D
<conner_swanson@ios.doi.gov>; Goldey, Benjamin H <benjamin_goldey@ios.doi.gov>; Benemelis,
Isabel M <jsabel_benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Reilly, James F <jfreilly@usgs.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M

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

To: Benemelis, Isabel M <isabel_benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Nichols, Ryan C
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

afety[artlcle 4f84006¢-4368-57b3-8a86-f8c50e7429d6.html



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

Subject: RE: Please Review by 10:30

Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 2:14:50 PM
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You get it? 15 min ago

Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Please Review by 10:30

Did this go out?

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa eisenman@ios.doi.gov>; Goldey, Benjamin H

<benjamin goldey@ios.doi.gov>; Handzlik, Craig E <craig_handzlik@ios.doi.gov>; Swanson, Conner
D <conner _swanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Please Review by 10:30

I plan on sending this to the bureau communicators and social media leads at 11am. If there are
any other issues that you think should be included in this message on this topic, please let me
know. DEO/SOL/General Law have reviewed and approved this.

Appreciate any feedback.

Thanks,

All—

Thank you all for your continued professionalism and work ethic. We truly have an incredibly
talented team at Interior. Given the proximity to the upcoming election, there have been a couple
of questions regarding our communications and social media policy, specifically what is
permissible and ethical for distribution. As you know, and Heather and Scott (CC’d) would attest,
OCO works very closely with the Departmental Ethics Office, General Law and the rest of the
Solicitor’s Office on all media engagements, press inquiries, social media posts and other
communication tools as appropriate. We do this to ensure our entire Department’s operation,



including the Bureau’s, is in complete compliance with our statutory obligations. Secretarial and
Departmental communications are regularly reviewed by these offices and are always able to be
amplified by the bureaus via social media, press releases, etc. when germane to your bureau’s
operations and functions.

We are all working in service to the American people, as part of President Trump’s
Administration. In reiterating guidance that the DEO, General Law and our Solicitor’s Office
have already provided on multiple occasions to the team, it is absolutely permissible to highlight
official Presidential actions that impact our Department and the Bureaus. OCO encourages
communications that specifically highlight official actions directly taken by President Trump. You
all have done a good job of highlighting Executive Orders, enacted legislation, Presidential
Memorandums and other such actions in press releases when we act on these directives. This will
continue. The same is to be said of our posts on social media, which includes the ability to include
President Trump’s twitter handle - @realDonaldTrump — in our content. Here is guidance from
the DEO that is consistent with the Office of the Special Counsel specific to the use of his
official twitter account:

“The President has been using the Twitter handle "@tealDonaldTrump" for
official purposes since the beginning of his Administration, and the Office of the Special
Counsel recognizes that it can be used and retweeted from official government accounts if

the content is official, has a nexus to the mission of the agency, and most
importantly, does not contain partisan political activity.”

With support from the DEO and SOL, when you all use the President’s handle, please work with
our office to ensure all ethical and legal parameters are considered prior to posting. The DEO has
also distributed this social media quick guide in the past that I think is helpful:
https://osc.cov/Documents/Hatch%20Act/Social%20Media%20Quick%20Guide.pdf.

Any questions about this or our communication policies in general, please let me know.

Thanks,

Nicholas Goodwin
Communications Director
Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

v 6l fla




From: Goodwin, Nicholas R
To: Hines, Vic; Shire, Gavin (Detail)
Cc: Jones, Leslie W
Subject: RE: Salt Lake City Tribute: Jim Reilly: Trump administration uses "eDNA” to combat invasive species
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 11:52:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Adding Gavin. Best rule of thumb is getting consent from SLT to avoid possible copyright issues
in sending the ICYMLI. So, if that wasn’t received initially, please reach out now to get that.
Otherwise, there are no issues in doing this.

More explicitly, the tweet from @USGS should say this from the op ed:

“The @realDonaldTrump administration has made significant
investments in science and technology to help state and local
partners more effectively manage invasive species and diseases.
[insert link from op ed]”

Questions — please let me know and post the tweet before 1pm, so
we can retweet.

Thanks,

Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Hines, Vic <vhines@usgs.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Jones, Leslie W <ljones@usgs.gov>

Subject: Re: Salt Lake City Tribute: Jim Reilly: Trump administration uses “eDNA” to combat invasive
species

Gavin -- so, Nick's note makes it sound like he wants a news release Monday duplicating the
op-ed. Know you looked into this with the Ethics office/lawyers, but may have misunderstood
what they shared. Are we permitted to post and/or push the op-ed out as an "ICYMI" release?
Vic



Vic Hines

Acting USGS Public Affairs Officer

Chief of Communications, Eastern States
U.S. Geological Survey

(813) 855-3125

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Hines, Vic <vhines@usgs.gov>; Petty, Timothy R <timothy_ petty@ios.doi.gov>; Bettencourt,
Aubrey J <aubrey bettencourt@ios.doi.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M
<theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>; Benemelis, Isabel M <isabel _benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Clark,
Jeffrey B <jeffrey clark@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>; Jones, Leslie W <ljones@usgs.gov>; Goldey,
Benjamin H <benjamin_goldey@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Salt Lake City Tribute: Jim Reilly: Trump administration uses “eDNA” to combat invasive
species

Great work! Ready an ICYMI release of the op ed to go out on Monday and flag your social
media promotion of the piece today for Ben Goldey (added), so we can amplify.

Thanks,

Nicholas Goodwin
Office of the Secretary

Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Hines, Vic <vhines@usgs.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Petty, Timothy R <timothy petty@ios.doi.gov>; Bettencourt, Aubrey |

<aubrey bettencourt@ios.doi.gov>; Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>;
Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa eisenman@ios.doi.gov>; Benemelis, Isabel M

<isabel benemelis@ios.doi.gov>; Clark, Jeffrey B <jeffrey_clark@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Shire, Gavin (Detail) <gshire.detail@usgs.gov>; Jones, Leslie W <ljones@usgs.gov>

Subject: Salt Lake City Tribute: Jim Reilly: Trump administration uses “eDNA” to combat invasive
species

FYI - Director Reilly's eDNA op-ed ran this morning; see link below. Vic

https://www sltrib.com/opinion/commentary/2020/10/15/jim-reilly-trump/

Jim Reilly: Trump




Vic Hines

Acting USGS Public Affairs Officer

Chief of Communications, Eastern States
U.S. Geological Survey

(813) 855-3125

u "

to combat invasive species

Invasive zebra and quagga mussels are
an immediate threat to Western states.
With no controls, they spread rapidly,
foul boats and equipment, clog water
intake, and increase costs to hydropower
operations and municipal water utilities.

www sltrib.com



From: Goodwin, Nicholas R
To: Eisenman, Theresa M; Schroeder, Darin C; Brigida, Danielle E; Bergling, Timothy F; Adams, Nathan S
Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:39:08 PM
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If the warbler footage is good, he should be able to add that easily and warp it up this week.

Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Schroeder, Darin C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>; Goodwin, Nicholas R
<nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>; Brigida, Danielle E <danielle_brigida@ios.doi.gov>; Bergling,
Timothy F <Timothy_Bergling@ios.doi.gov>; Adams, Nathan S <nathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video

What's the timeline? Tim is out next week, so he is working to get TWAI and this video done before
tomorrow afternoon.

From: Schroeder, Darin C <darin schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>; Brigida, Danielle E

<danielle brigida@ios.doi.gov>; Bergling, Timothy F <Timothy Bergling@ios.doi.gov>; Adams,
Nathan S <nathan adams@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa eisenman@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video

Nick, I'm not 100% surprised FWS-HQ didn’t have video for all these species (although | am skeptical
about Kirtland’s warbler) — but it seems to me the regional offices might. | will ask Matt Huggler to
make a request to the Asst. Regional Directors in their 1 pm call today to send us what videos they
have.

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Brigida, Danielle E <danielle_brigida@ios.doi.gov>; Bergling, Timothy F
<Timothy_Bergling@ios.doi.gov>; Adams, Nathan S <pathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>; Schroeder, Darin




C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: This Week updated/Conservation Video

Any contacts with USFWS in Hawaii of the io or the other species? Gecko? Warbler?
Nick Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior

From: Brigida, Danielle E <danielle_brigida@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R; Bergling, Timothy F; Adams, Nathan S; Schroeder, Darin C
Cc: Eisenman, Theresa M

Subject: Re: This Week updated/Conservation Video

Hi there,

The borax lake chub video came from Oregon’s Fish and Wildlife Department after |
reached out to a contact | have there. We got permission to use it for our social media since
we didn’t have any visuals. Do you want me to put you in touch with Tim Akimoff? I'd just
want to check in with him based on the context of the video.

Danielle Brigida

Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Department of the Interior | www.doi.gov
Facebook - Instagram - Twitter
703-577-3170

From: "Goodwin, Nicholas R" <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 at 11:17 AM

To: Timothy Bergling <Timothy Bergling@ios.doi.gov>, "Brigida, Danielle E"
<danielle_brigida@ios.doi.gov>, Nathan Adams <nathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>, "Schroeder,
Darin C" <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Eisenman, Theresa M" <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video

Adding Danielle, Nate and Darin.

There are no videos from USFWS or any other public sources that we can use of any of the
species listed below? Danielle — where did you get the borax lake chub video? Can you help Tim?

Thanks,



Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Bergling, Timothy F <Timothy_Bergling@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: This Week updated/Conservation Video

| specifically asked for video, and FWS told me they had none of those species

| have no idea where Danielle got the chub from. If | need FWS video | ask FWS, and if they say
they don't have it, | assume they don't

But | will send them this list again, and ask them to double check

Hidden Lake bluecurls

Deseret milkvetch

Colorado Butterfly plant
Black-capped Vireo

Monito gecko

Foskett speckled dace

Kirtland's Warbler

Hawaiian (='lo) Hawk

Lesser long-nosed bat

Borax Lake chub

Eureka Valley evening-primrose

Tim Bergling

Videographer/Producer, "This Week at Interior"
Office of the Secretary

Department of the Interior

1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20240

Office (202) 208-3347

Mobile (202) 281-5257



From: Goodwin, Nicholas R

To: Brigida, Danielle E; Bergling, Timothy F; Adams, Nathan S; Schroeder, Darin C
Cc: Eisenman, Theresa M
Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:38:28 PM
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Great we can work those in. Thank youl

Nicholas Goodwin

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 412-2249

From: Brigida, Danielle E <danielle_brigida@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>; Bergling, Timothy F
<Timothy_Bergling@ios.doi.gov>; Adams, Nathan S <nathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>; Schroeder, Darin
C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: This Week updated/Conservation Video

Just sent Tim a few videos of flickr for the warbler.

Danielle Brigida

Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Department of the Interior | www.doi.gov
Facebook - Instagram - Twitter
703-577-3170

From: "Goodwin, Nicholas R" <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 at 11:43 AM

To: "Brigida, Danielle E" <danielle brigida@ios.doi.gov>, Timothy Bergling

<Timothy_ Bergling@ios.doi.gov>, Nathan Adams <nathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>, "Schroeder,

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



From: Bergling, Timothy F <Timothy Bergling@ios.doi.gov>
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



From: Schroeder, Darin C
To: Huggler, Matthew; Eisenman, Theresa M
Cc: Armstrong, Karen
Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:15:00 PM
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| think the original request may have gone to Kayt but I’'m not sure.

From: Huggler, Matthew <Matthew_Huggler@fws.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:09 PM

To: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa_eisenman@ios.doi.gov>; Schroeder, Darin C
<darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Armstrong, Karen <karen_armstrong@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video

This is the first I've heard of this request. | will see what | can do, but it might help to know who this
request went to in FWS originally.

Matt

Matthew Huggler

Deputy Assistant Director — External Affairs
5275 Leesburg Pike, MS: EA

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

(703) 358-2243 — office

(202) 460-8402 — cell

From: Eisenman, Theresa M <theresa eisenman@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Schroeder, Darin C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>; Huggler, Matthew
<Matthew Huggler@fws.gov>

Cc: Armstrong, Karen <karen armstrong@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video

| think Nick is looking to have this video finished today.

From: Schroeder, Darin C <darin schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Huggler, Matthew <Matthew Huggler@fws.gov>

Cc: Armstrong, Karen <karen armstrong@fws.gov>; Eisenman, Theresa M

<theresa eisenman@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: This Week updated/Conservation Video



Hello, Matt. | hope you're doing well. In your call today with the ARDs, could you please ask them to
look for any video they may have of the species listed below by COB next Wednesday (10/14)? If the
species occur in their region and they don’t have video, please ask them to send me that finding.
Thanks!

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas goodwin@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Bergling, Timothy F <Timothy Bergling@ios.doi.gov>; Brigida, Danielle E

<danielle brigida@ios.doi.gov>; Adams, Nathan S <nathan adams@ios.doi.gov>; Schroeder, Darin C
<darin _schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

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



From: Bergling, Timothy F
To: Brigida, Danielle E; Schroeder, Darin C; Adams, Nathan S
Subject: Re: This Week updated/Conservation Video
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:47:19 AM
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The download utility doesn't work on the warbler

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

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Schroeder, Darin C <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>; Bergling, Timothy F
<Timothy_Bergling@ios.doi.gov>; Adams, Nathan S <nathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: This Week updated/Conservation Video

Here’s a few videos | found on Flickr for the Kirtland’s Warbler https://flic.kr/p/24CokwT
https://flic.kr/p/GkogMR

Danielle Brigida

Deputy Director of Digital Strategy
Department of the Interior | www.doi.gov
Facebook - Instagram - Twitter
703-577-3170

From: "Schroeder, Darin C" <darin_schroeder@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 at 11:39 AM

To: Timothy Bergling <Timothy_Bergling@ios.doi.gov>, "Brigida, Danielle E"
<danielle_brigida@ios.doi.gov>, Nathan Adams <nathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: This Week updated/Conservation Video

Tim, Nate and Danielle — I'm not 100% surprised if FWS-HQ didn’t have video for all these species
(although | am skeptical about Kirtland’s warbler) — but it seems to me the regional offices might. Let
me know if you want me to ask Huggler to make a request to the Asst. Regional Directors in their 1



pm call today.

From: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Bergling, Timothy F <Timothy_Bergling@ios.doi.gov>; Brigida, Danielle E
<danielle_brigida@ios.doi.gov>; Adams, Nathan S <nathan_adams@ios.doi.gov>; Schroeder, Darin C
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
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NG is Nick Goodwin

Nick >

Tuesday 7:11 PM

| want to push back on this

twitter.com @

What do you want to say?

ol

“Our tweets are approved by
career ethics attorneys and
thankfully you don’t oversee it
any longer.”

Pulled from DB's
statement:

“Our tweets are approved by
career ethics attorneys and
thankfully no longer overseen
by you. @Interior increased the
number ethics staff by 250% to
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Nick >

What do you want to say?

i

“"Our tweets are approved by
career ethics attorneys and
thankfully you don’t oversee it
any longer.”

Pulled from DB's
statement:

"Our tweets are approved by
career ethics attorneys and
thankfully no longer overseen
by you. @Interior increased the
number ethics staff by 250% to
remove the rotten stench from
the blatant failure of the prior
administration to invest in the
ethics program.”

| like it




